

## PARISH OF MUNGRET – BARONY OF PUBBLEBRIEN AND COUNTY OF THE CITY OF LIMERICK

# 1341

# TARISH OF MUNGRET

# INDEX

| fungret Ph.                                  | Fage<br>1        |
|--|------------------|
| Townlands &c.                                |                  |
| Ballin <b>c</b> urra Turnpike<br>Ballycummin | 42<br>1출         |
| . Fort<br>Ballyduane                         | 35<br>3          |
| Ballykeefe<br>•• Glebe                       | 4<br>17          |
| Ballynacashel<br>Ballynaclogh River          | 2<br>34          |
| Bellynce<br>Barnakyle                        | 5<br>28<br>33    |
| Bridge<br>Bruns <b>cloka</b><br>Clebe        | ວວ<br>ເ<br>18    |
| leplicky                                     | 7                |
| Caher Fort<br>Caheranardrish<br>Camheen      | 37<br>10<br>़    |
| Gastlenung <b>ret</b><br>Gloghacloka         | 13<br>12         |
| Cloghheating<br>•• Forts<br>Conigar          | 11<br>35<br>8    |
| . Ecuse                                      | 32               |
| Dooradoyle Port                              | <b>1</b> 4<br>36 |
| orunderg<br>•• Fort                          | 29<br>15<br>37   |
| Gouldavoher                                  | <b>1</b> 6       |
| •• Village                                   | 40               |

(contd.)

INDEX (contd.)

|   | Page   |
|---|--|
| Clebe House   | 33   |
| Islandduane   | 20   |
| Lisduff<br>Lloyd's Fort<br>Loftus Road<br>Loughanleagh<br>Loughmore Common<br>Loughmore House<br>Lurraga                          | 45<br>36<br>46<br>22<br>30<br>21             |
| Millview<br>Moneteen<br>. Glebe<br>Nungret Abbey (ruins)<br>. Castle (ruins)<br>. Church<br>. Cottage<br>. House<br>. Cross Roads | 29<br>24<br>19<br>44<br>31<br>41<br>30<br>39 |
| Fatrick's Well Village  | 43   |
| Raheen Cross roads<br>Raheen R. C. Chapel<br>Rathmale<br>Rathmalebeg<br>Asthmalemore<br>River Shannon                             | 39<br>42<br>25<br>38<br>38<br>34             |
| Shanwillen Old Mill<br>Skehacreggaun<br>House<br>Sluggary   | 4 <b>1</b><br>26<br>29<br>27                 |
| Toberpatrick  | 41   |

#### PARISH OF MUNGRET

| Mungrett Ph.                        | Sketch Map   | <b>F</b> |
|-------------------------------------|--|----------|
| Mungairit                           | Annals of the Four Masters   |          |
| Mung <b>ret</b><br>Mung <b>rett</b> | J. O'D.<br>Revd. Thos. Westropp, Vica                              | r        |
| Mungret                             | Revd. James Moore, P.P.<br>Sur. & Val. Ireland, 1824<br>Barony Map |          |

Situated in the N. of the county. Bounded on the N. by the Shannon; S. by the phs. of Crecora and Knocknagaul; E. by St. Michael's Ph.; and W. by Kilkeedy Ph.

It is of an irregular form. Its greatest length from the junction of the tds. of Bunlicky and Ballykeefe in the N. to Cloghacloka Td. in the S. is 4 miles; and its greatest width from Ballyduane Td. in the W. to Dooradoyle Td. in the E. is  $3\frac{1}{2}$  miles, statute measure. A Priory in the Liberties of Limerick founded by St. Patrick in the 5th century.

Townlands

| Ballycommon       | S. N.   | 1 출 |
|-------------------|---|-----|
| Saile Chuimín, Cu | mmins town. prond. Ballycummeen                   | •   |
| Ballycummin       | J. O'D.<br>Sur. & Val. Ireland 182                | A   |
| Ballycommon       | Revd. T. Westropp, Vica<br>Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P. |     |
|                   | Sir David Roche, Cahera                           | SS  |

Situated in the S. of the parish, and contains 698 acres. It is bounded on the N. by the line of road connecting Limerick and Patrickswell.

The property of Sir David Roche, Caherass, Limerick. A part of this td. is let to 14 tenants at will; rent from 40s. to 50s. per acre. Co. Cess yearly from 11s. to 12s. per acre. Tithe per acre 3s. to 3s.9d. Size of farms, 2 to 34 acres. Soil light and gravelly and a part loam, producing wheat, oats and potatoes. Fuel plentiful. Prevailing Names: Hefernan and Kiley. There is a police station here, containing 1 sergt. and 4 subconstables. There is also a Roman Catholic Chapel, thatched and in bad repair. It contains about 400 persons, and is the only one in the parish. There is a school, containing 20 boys and 10 girls, all R. Cs. The teacher is paid by the pupils.

## Ballycommon (contd.)

There are 2 forts here, one of which is called Ballycummin.

Ballymacashel

-- Sketch Map

2

Baile Mhic Chaisil, MacCashel's town.

Ballymacashel -- J. O'D. -- Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar -- Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.

Situated in the west of the parish, and contains 90 acres. It is bounded on the N. by the line of road connecting Mungret Cross and Teervoe.

The property of the Bishop of Limerick. Agent, Charles Studdert, Esq., Newmarket. Middleman, William Monsell, Esq., Teervoe, who sublets to 9 occupying tenants, some on leases of years, others at will; rent, £2 2s. per acre. Co. Cess 11s. to 12s. per acre yearly. Tithe paid by the landlord. Size of farms,  $3\frac{1}{2}$  to 14 acres. Soil, part light and gravelly and part rich clay, producing wheat, oats and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: Coghlan and Bourke.

Ballyduan

---- S. M.

Baile Ui Dhubháin, O'Duane's town.

Ballyduane

-- J. O'D. -- Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar -- Revd. Jas. Moore, T.F. -- Acts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the west of the parish, and contains 127 acres. It is traversed by the line of road connecting Limerick and Askeaton.

The property of the Bishop of Limerick. Agent, Charles Studdert, Esq. Let to 5 tenants on a lease of 21 years at from 30s. to 32s. per acre. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 2s.6d. to 3s.9d. Size of farms, from 5 to 30 acres. Soil, rich loamy clay, producing wheat, oats and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: kiley. There is one fort in this townland.

Ballykeefe or Ballyquive -- S. M.

Baile Uí Chacimh, O'Keefe's town.

| Ballykeefe                   | J. O'D.<br>Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824 |
|------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| Ballykeefe or)<br>Ballyquive | Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar            |
| ••                           | Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.              |

3

#### Ballykeefe or Ballyquive (contd.)

Situated in the N. of the parish, and contains 547 acres. It is bounded on the S. by the line of road connecting Limerick and Askeaton.

The property of Major Gough, Ardsalla, Fethard. Agent, John Molony, Ballykeefe. Let to 20 tenants; 4 have leases of 21 years, the remainder are tenants at will. Rent per acre from £3 to £4. Co. Gess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 3s.9d. Size of farms, from 1 to 100 acres. Soil heavy clay, producing wheat, oats, barley and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: Molony. The R. Shannon bounds a part of this townland.

Ballynoe

-- Sketch Map

Baile Nua, new town.

Ballynoe

-- J. O'D. -- Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar -- Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P. -- Acts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the south of the parish, and contains 158 acres.

The property of Messrs. Burton, Dublin. Agent, Mr. Enright, Ennis, who occupies one half. Mr. Grogan, Limerick, occupies the other half. Rent £68 and £73for the respective parts. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 3s. to 3s.9d. Size of farms, 48 to 5 acres. Soil loam, producing wheat, oats, barley and potatoes. Prevailing Names: Hayes and Vokes. There is a neat, 2-story house, thatched, with 2 orchards and a small garden in this td.

#### Baunacloka

-- S. M.

Ban a' Chloca, field of the cloak.

Baunacloka

-- J. O'D. -- Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar -- Revd. Jas. Moore, T.P.

Situated in the centre of the parish, and contains 125 acres. It is bounded on the south by the line of road connecting Limerick and Patrickswell.

The property of Samuel Burton, Esq., Corrofin. Let to Captain Walsh, Doonass, for the proprietor's life, and the Captain sublets to 7 occupying tenants at from 50s. to 60s. per acre. County Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 3s. to 3s.9d. Size of farms,

б

## Baunacloka (contd.)

5 to 10 acres. Soil gravelly and part losm, producing wheat, oats and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: Bourke and Donovan. The ruins of Mungret Monastery, Chapel and Burialground are situated in this td. There are also a farmhouse and orchard, the residence of the Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P. There is one fort in the td.

Bunlicky

-- Sketch Map

7

8

Bun Lice, foot of the flag-stone. Bunlicky -- J. O'D. -- Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar. -- Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.

Situated in the N. of the parish, and contains 169 acres.

The property of Mrs. Bendon. Agent, Robert Hunt, Esq. Middleman, Captain Crampton, London, who sublets to 5 tenants at will at £3 11s. per acre. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Size of farms, 8 to 31 acres. Soil part light and part loam. producing wheat, oats and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: Fitzgerald & Ryan. The R. Shannon forms the north boundary of this td.

Cunnigar

-- S. M.

Coinicear, a rabbit-warren.

| Conigar  | J. O'D.                  |
|----------|--------------------------|
| Cunnigar | Revd. T. Westropy, Vicar |
|          | Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.   |
|          | Acts of Settlement &c.   |

Situated in the N. of the parish, and contains 513 acres. It is bounded on the S. by the line of road connecting Mungret Cross and Teervoe.

The property of the Bishop of Limerick. Agent, Chas. Studdert, Esq. Let to 2 tenants at £2 2s. per acre for 88 acres on a lease of years, and the remainder of the td. let for £129 annually. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe 3s. to 3s.9d. per acre. Size of farms, 88 to 93 acres. Soil rich loam, producing wheat, oats, barley and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: Ryan and Mulqueen. The old Mansion of Conigar is nearly in ruins. It was built in 1774 by a son of a former Bishop of Limerick. Within 10 chains of the old house is a new farm house, two story high, built in 1827. Camheen

-- B. N.

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

10

11

Caimthin, a crooked little river, or any crooked little object.

| Camheen | • | -            | J. O'D.                  |
|---------|---|--------------|--------------------------|
|         |   |              | Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar |
|         |   | 2750 - 42848 | Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.   |

Situated in the W. of the parish, and contains 186 acres. It is bounded on the North by the old line of road connecting Mungret Cross and Askeaton.

The property of the Bishop of Limerick. Agent Chas. Studdert, Esq. Let to Captain Crampton, London, who sublets to 8 tenants at will at from £2 to £3 per acre. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 3s. to 3s.9d. Size of farms, 3 to 44 acres. Soil deep clay, producing wheat, oats and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: Shaughnessy and Collopy. The River Barnakile waters this td.

Cahernadrish

-- S. M.

Cathair an Ard-Rois, stone fort of the high wood.

Caheranardrish -- J. O'D. -- Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar -- Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.

Situated in the S. of the parish, and contains 124 acres. It is traversed by a road from the N.W. to the S.E.

The property of Samuel Burton, Corrofin, and James Alton, Limerick. Let to 9 tenants, one on a lease of years; the others are tenants at will. Rent per acre 30s. to 32s.6d. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 3s. to 3s.9d. Size of farms, 1 to 9 acres. Soil heavy strong clay, producing wheat, oats, barley and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Name: Cronan.

| Ę | 0 | 1 | 0 | u | g | h | k | e | a | t | i | ng | • |
|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|----|---|
|   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |    |   |

-- S.M.

Cloch a' Cheitin, Keating's stone or stone building.

| Cloghkeating<br>Cloughkeating  |   | J. O'D.<br>Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar |
|--------------------------------|---|-------------------------------------|
| 1997 <b>- 19</b> 7             |   | Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.              |
| Clogh IKeaton<br>CloghenKeatin | } | Civil Survey 1654-56                |
| Cloghkeaton                    |   | Acts of Settlement $\&$ c.          |

Situated in the S. of the parish, and contains 457 acres. It is traversed by a road from N. to S.

Cloughkeating (contd.)

Proprietor, M. Vandeleur, Esq., Kilrush. Agent, Francis Fitzgerald, Adelphé, Corrofin. Let to 23 tenants at will; rent from 60s. to 65s. per acre. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 3s. to 3s.9d. Size of farms, 2 to 26 acres. Soil argillaceous, producing wheat, oats, barley and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: Fitzgerald and Casey. There is a school here, containing 20 boys and 10 girls, all Roman Catholics. The teacher is paid by the pupils. There are 5 forts here, 2 of which are called Cloghkeating.

12

13

| <u>Clough<b>aco</b>ka</u>   |       | S. M.                                      |
|-----------------------------|-------|--|
| Cloch a' Chlóca,            | stone | of the cloak.                              |
| Cloghacloka<br>Cloughacloka |       | J. O'D.<br>Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar        |
| Cloghkoky                   |       | Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.<br>Quit Rent Ledger |

Situated in the southern extremity of the parish, and contains 339 acres.

The property of Major Burton, Dublin. Agent, Mr. Enright, Ennis. Middleman, Captain Thos. Peacocke, who holds on a lease of 3 lives and 3! years at £2 2s. per acre. Agent to Middleman, John Waller O'Grady, Esq., Fort Etna. There are 5 tenants, 3 of whom have leases of 21 years and 2 at will. Tithe per acre 3s. to 5s. Co. Cess per acre yearly 8s. to 10s. Size of farms, 8 to 67 acres. Soil argillaceous, producing wheat, oats and potatoes. Fuel tolerably plentiful. Prevailing Names: Maddigan and O'Dea. There are two forts here.

-- Civil Survey 1654-56

| $\cap$ | $\Omega \mathbf{Q}$ | t  | ٦ | em   | וערו | 01       | res | t. | t. |  |
|--------|---------------------|----|---|------|------|----------|-----|----|----|--|
| $\sim$ | 636                 | vu |   | Chil | 111  | Series 4 | LC  | ୍ଧ | u  |  |

-- Sketch Map

See parish name.

Cloghen Clokie

| Castle-Nungret |           | J. O'D.                  |
|----------------|-----------|--------------------------|
| Castlemungrett | ence dist | Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar |
|                |           | Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.   |
| Castle-Mungret |           | Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824 |

Situated in the N. of the parish, and contains 327 acres. It is bounded on the S. by the line of road connecting Limerick and Askeaton.

The property of the Bishop of Limerick. Agent, Chas. Studdert, Esq., Newmarket. Let to 13 tenants on a lease of lives at 32s. per acre. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 3s. to 3s.9d. Size of farms, 1 to 40 acres. Soil loam, producing wheat, oats,

#### 1349

## Castlemungrett (contd.)

and potatoes. Prevailing Names: Lynch. There is a school here containing 60 boys and 30 girls, 2 of whom are Protestants and 88 Roman Catholics. It is supported by the pupils. The R. Shannon waters this townland, and here stand the ruins of the old Castle of Mungret and Mungret Village, containing 2 public houses, 3 smithles and 1 carpenter.

Dooradoyle

### -- Sketch Map

14

15

Dúra' Daill, the blind man's fortress, or stronghold

Dooradoyle

-- J. O'D. -- Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar -- Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P. -- Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824

Situated in the east of the parish, and contains 467 acres. It is bounded on the W. by the line of road connecting Limerick and Patrickswell. There are 2 forts here, viz. Dooradoyle and Lloyd's fort.

The property of Major Gough, Ardsalla, Fethard. Middlemen, Henry Mahon and Mr. D'Esterre, Limerick. There are 18 tenants under the Middlemen, and 21 under the Preprietor, all holding at will. Rent £3 to £4 per acre. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 3s. to 3s.9d. Size of farms, 1 to 9 acres. Soil heavy clay, producing wheat, barley, oats and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: Nugent and McNamarra. Ballyclough river to the E. of the td. contains trout and eel. There is a 2-story slated house, with offices and a few trees.

Drumdarrig-- S. M.Drom Dearg, red back or ridge.DromdarrigDrumdarrig-- Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar-- Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.

Situated in the centre of the parish, and contains 140 acres.

The property of James Alton, Limerick. Let to 13 occupying tenants, one of whom has a lease renewable for ever; the remainder are at will. Rent per acre 32s.6d. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 2s.6d. to 3s. Size of farms, 5 to 32 acres. Soil loam, producing wheat, oats and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: Potter and Browne. The ruin of Temple-Mungret Abbey is situated here. There is also a new Church, built in 1825,

## Drumdarrig (contd.)

with a good house and offices. There are 2 forts here, one of which is called Dromdarrig.

16

18

| Gouldavoher |             | S. M.   |
|-------------|-------------|---|
| Gabhal a'   | Dá Bhóthar, | the fork of the two roads.                                    |
| Gouldavohe  | ujun alkļu  | J. O'D.<br>Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar<br>Revd. Ias. Moore, P.P. |

Situated in the N. of the parish, and contains 211 acres. It is bounded on the  $\mathbb{N}_{\bullet}$  by the line of road connecting Limerick and Askeaton, and on the S. and  $\mathbb{W}_{\bullet}$  by the road from Limerick to Patrickswell.

The property of Major Gough, Ardsalla, Fethard. Let to 2º tenants at will at from 37s. to 50s. per acre. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 3s. to 3s.9d. Size of farms, from 1 to 9 acres. Soil part light and gravelly and part loam, producing wheat, cats, barley, and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: Reynolds & Hayes. There is a school here, containing 40 boys and 20 girls, all Roman Catholics. It was established in 1809, and the teacher is paid by the pupils.

|              | part of Ballyk |             | - S. M. |              | 17    |
|--------------|----------------|-------------|---------|--------------|-------|
| Ç            | or Ballyguive) |             |         |              |       |
| * *          | * *            | هد مانيد    | - Revd. | T. Westropp, | Vicar |
| <b>\$</b> \$ | * *            |             | - Revd. | Jas. Moore,  | P.P.  |
| Cit+ne       | tod in the M   | of the news | ah and  | in the T of  | •     |

Situated in the N. of the parish and in the E. of the td. of Ballykeefe.

The property of the Revd. Arthur Preston, Dean of Limerick. Let to one tenant on a lease of 21 years; rent per acre £2 7s. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 20d. to 2s.6d. Soil heavy clay, producing wheat, oats and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Name: O'Dea.

| <u>Glebe (part of Barnacoka)</u> |              | S. M. |             | 18   |
|----------------------------------|--------------|-------|-------------|------|
| Glebe Baunacloka                 | and a second | Revd. | T. Westropp |      |
|                                  |              | Revd. | Jas. Moore, | P.P. |

Situated in the td. of Baunacloka, in the T. portion of the parish.

The property of Revd. Arthur Preston, Dean of Limerick. Agent, Mr. James McMahon, Limerick. Let to one tenant on a lease of 21 years; rent per acre 45s. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 20d. to 2s.6d.

Glebe (part of Barnacoka) contd.

Soil rich clay, producing wheat, cats and potatoes. Prevailing Name: Grady.

| <u>Glebe (part of Moneteen)</u> | nicite estim | S. M. | 19                                     |
|---------------------------------|--------------|-------|--|
| do.<br>do.                      |              |       | T. Westropp, Vicar<br>Jas. Moore, P.P. |

Situated in the N. of the parish.

The property of the Revd. Thos. Westropp, Vicar. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Soil light, producing wheat and potatoes. Fuel scarce. There is a neat and commodious Glebe House built here in 1832, with a good set of offices and a garden.

## Islanddwane

.

---- S.M.

20

Oileán Uí Dhubháin, O'Duane's island.

| Islandduane  | J. O'D.                  |  |
|--------------|--------------------------|--|
| Islandiduane | Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar |  |
|              | Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.   |  |
| IlanIvowane  | Civil Survey 1654-56     |  |

Situated in the S.W. part of the parish, and contains 222 acres.

The property of the Revd. Mr. Hutton, London. Agent, Thompson Russell, Esq., Limerick. Let to 8 occupying tenants at will at a rent varying from £1 to £3 per acre. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 3s. to 3s.9d. Size of farms, 2 to 28 acres. Soil light and gravelly, producing wheat, oats and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: Colloppy and Fitzgerald.

Lurraga

-- S. N.

--- J. O'D.

Lurga, a shin or long hill; a long stripe of land.

Lurraga

--- Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar -- Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.

Situated in the S. of the parish, and contains 155 acres. It is bounded on the S.W. by a road.

The property of Saml. Burton, Esq., Corrofin. Middleman, Captn. Walsh, Doonass, Limerick, who sublets to 3 tenants on a lease of lives; rent per acre £1 5s. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 3s. to 3s.9d. Size of farms, 31 to 6 acres. Scil light and

## Lurraga (contd.)

gravelly, producing wheat, oats and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: Dore and Purcell.

Loughaneleigh

-- S. M.

22

24

Lochán Liath, the grey little lake.

| Loughanleagh  | -         | J. O'D.                  |
|---------------|-----------|--------------------------|
| Loughaneleigh | -         | Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar |
| Loughaneligh  | 105% 495% | Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.   |
| Loghenleagh   | and state | Acts of Settlement &c.   |

Situated in the west of the parish, and contains 78 acres. It is bounded on the N.E. by the road connecting Mungret and Teervoe.

The property of the Bishop of Limerick. Let to 7 tenants on a lease of 5 years at the rate of £70 for the whole townland. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 3s. to 3s.9d. Size of farms, 10 to 14 acres. Soil light, producing wheat, oats and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Frevailing Names: Coghlan and Lister. There is one fort here.

| Loughmoor Common                                  | S. M.   | 23  |
|---|---|-----|
| Loch Mór, locally<br>lake.                        | prond. Loch Muar, i.e., the big   |     |
| Loughmore<br>Loughmore-common<br>Loughmore Common | J. O'D.<br>Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar<br>Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.<br>Sir David Roche, Caherass. |     |
| Situated in the S.                                | of the parish, and contains 38 acr  | es. |

The property of Sir David Roche, Caherass, Limerick. Let to 2 tenants at will at £7 (sic) for the entire townland, Tithe and Cess paid by the proprietors. Size of farms, 3 to 12 acres. Used for grazing. Fuel scarce.

Prevailing Names: Carty. A considerable portion of this td. is generally flooded and is used as a Commonage.

Moneteen

-- S. M.

Bóintín, a little boggy place.

Moneteen -- J. O'D. -- Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar -- Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.

Situated in the N. of the parish, and contains 72 acres. It is bounded on the N. by the line of road connecting Limerick and Askeaton.

## Moneteen (contd.)

The property of Major Burton, Dublin. Agent, Mr. Enright, Ennis. Let to 7 occupying tenants; rent per acre 40s. to 50s. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s.; tithe per acre 3s. to 3s.9d. Size of farms, 2 to 16 acres. Soil gravelly, producing wheat, oats, barley and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: Kelly and Lynch.

25

26

#### Rathmeal

--- S. M.

Ráth Maol, the bald fort.

recté Rathmoyle.

| Rathmale |              | J. C'D.                  |
|----------|--------------|--------------------------|
| Rathmeal | 60000 -6000- | Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar |
|          | vine exert   | Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.   |

Situated in the W. of the parish, and contains 183 acres. It is traversed by the line of road connecting Mungret Cross and Askeaton.

The property of the Bishop of Limerick. Agent, Chas. Studdert. Let to 17 tenants on a lease of years; rent from 30s. to 32s. per acre. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 2s. to 3s. Size of farms, 3 to 8 acres. Soil light, gravelly clay, producing wheat, oats and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: Killeen. There are 3 forts here, two of which are called respectively Rathmealmore and Rathmealbeg.

Skaharagawn

----- S. M.

Sceath a' Chreagáin, bush of the little rock.

| Skehacreggaun | 131.48 dalam | J. C'D.                  |
|---------------|--------------|--------------------------|
| Skaharagawn   |              | Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar |
| 1944 <b>-</b> | -            | Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P.   |

Situated in the centre of the parish, and contains 99 acres. It is bounded on the S. by the line of road connecting Limerick and Askeaton.

The property of James Alton, Esq., Limerick, and Mr. Fitzgerald, Dublin. Middleman, Mr. Enright, Munis, who sublets to 4 tenants on a lease of lives. Reat from 32s.6d. to £3 15s. per acre. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 3s. to 3s.9d. Gize of farms, 5, 16, 24 acres. Soil loam, producing wheat, cats and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: Fulcany and Fitzgerald. There is a holy well here, called latrick's Well; but no stations are performed at it. Sluggery

| Slugaire, | a | swallow | ho.             | le.                      |
|-----------|---|---------|-----------------|--------------------------|
| Sluggary  |   |         |                 | J. 0'D.                  |
| Sluggery  |   |         |                 | Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar |
|           |   | ,       | <b>1114 200</b> | Revd. Has. Moore, P.F.   |

Cituated in the S. of the parish, and contains 348 acres.

The property of Major Gough, Ardsalla, Fethard. Let to 25 tenants, the principal of whom have leases of years. Rent per acre from £2 to £2 13s. 9d. Co. Cess per acre yearly 10s. to 11s. Tithe per acre 3s. to 3s.9d. Size of farms, 2 to 100 acres. Soil light gravelly clay, producing wheat, cats, barley and potatoes. Prevailing Names: McNamarra and Browne. Ballyclough river waters this td. It contains trout and eel. About the centre of the td. are the ruins of an old mill. There are 3 forts here.

Barnskile

--- S. M.

Bearna Coill, gap of the hazel.

| Barnakyle   | J. O'D.                  |
|-------------|--------------------------|
| Barnakile   | Revd. T. Westropp, Vicar |
|             | Revd. Jas. Moore, F.P.   |
| Barnakyle   | Barony Map               |
| Bearnacoile | Civil Survey 1654-56     |

Situated in the southern extremity of the parish, and contains 394 acres. It is traversed from N. to S. by a road.

The property of Alexander O'Grady Rose, Esc. Agent, De Courcey O'Grady, Esq., Limerick. Let to 15 tenants, 17 of whom have leases of years, and the remainder at will. Rent per acre from 40s. to 50s. Co. Cess per acre yearly 11s. to 12s. Tithe per acre 3s. to 3s.9d. Size of farms, from 40 to 50 acres. Soil part light and part loam, producing wheat, cats, barley and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Names: Dundon. Barnakile river waters this td., over which there is a bridge of the same name. A part of Patrickswell village is situated here.

Eiscellaneous Features.

| Dooradoyle House   | 10000 10000 | John Molony | 29 |
|--------------------|-------------|-------------|----|
| lillview           | 900 900     | See letter  |    |
| See townland name. | J.          | 0 ° D .     |    |

Situated in the east side of the td. of Decradoyle.

This house is 2 stories high, and is the residence of a farmer named Doyle.

28

<u>Skaharagawn</u>

-- Local

See townland name. J. O'D. Situated in the east of the td. of Skehacreggaun. This house is in ruins.

#### Nungrett House -- Local

See parish name. J. O'D.

Situated in the east of Dromdarrig td.

This is an excellent new house.

Loughmoor House -- John Donovan, Baunseloka

See townland name.

Situated in the td. of Baunacloka, on the north of the road connecting Limerick and Patrickswell.

A comfortable cottage, the residence of the Revd. Jas. Moore, P.P. There is an orchard attached to the house.

<u>Mungrett Castle</u> -- Nicholas Barry, Castle- 31 Nungret

See parish name. J. O'D.

Mungrett Castle "now in possession of Ensigne Bendon in right of his wife Ann daughter of David Boch, late of Dimerick". -- Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the td. of Castle-Mungret.

This old castle is a complete ruin. Only a part of one wall is standing.

Mungrett Cottage -- Local

See parish name. J. O'D.

Situated in the td. of Castle-Mungret, adjacent to the ruins of Mungret.

This is a comfortable cottage, the residence of Mr. Moore, Gaoler for the City of Limerick.

Cunnigar House -- John Ryan, Conigar.

Conigar House --- J. O'D.

Situated in the east portion of Conigar td.

This house is nearly in ruins, and is not fit to receive a family. It was built in the year 1074 by a Mr. Mnox, a son to the then Bishop of Limerick.

Glebe House

A

## -- Local -- J. O'D.

Situated in the Glebe of Moneteen.

The residence of Revd. Thos. Nestropp, Vicar. It is a neat, small house, 3 stories high, built in 1830.

Barnakile Bridge -- Local

- See townland name. J. O'D.

Situated on the line of road connecting Limerick and Patrickswell, between the tds. of Cloghkeating and Barnakyle, on the Barnakyle river.

River Shannon -- J. O'D.

34

33

A portion of this river waters the north of this parish.

Ballyclough River -- John Molony, Dooradoyle

Baile na Cloiche, town of the stone.

Ballynaclogh River -- J. O'D.

Situated on the boundary between the phs. of Mungret and St. Michael's. It flows westwards and joins the Shannon to the west of Ballinacurra Town Pike Gate.

This river contains salmon, bream, perch, etc.

Ballycommon Fort -- Patrick Leavy, Cloghkeating 35

Ballycummin Fort -- J. O'D.

Situated in the td. of Ballycummin.

A circular fort about  $2\frac{1}{2}$  chains in diameter.

Cloghkeating Forts -- Local

See townland name. J. O'D.

Situated in the td. of Cloghkeating.

These are two forts joined together.

Lloyd's Fort -- Local -- J. O'D. 36

Situated in the ta. of Dooradoyle.

An abraded fort, nearly 32 chains in disseter.

Dooradoyle Fort -- Local

See townland name. J. O'D.

Situated in the td of Dopradoyle. A circular fort about  $\mathbf{1}_4^2$  chains in diameter.

| $\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$   | , |
|---|---|
| Caher Fort LocalStone Fort J. O'D.Situated in the td. of Caheranardrish.An irregular shaped fort.   |   |
| Rathmealbeg Fort Local38See townland name and add begSituated in the td. of Rathmale.This fort is about 12 chains in diameter.  |   |
| Rathmoalmore Fort Local<br>See townland name and add more.<br>Situated in the td. of Rathmale.<br>This is a circular fort, about 2 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>2</sub> chains in diameter.<br>There is a Trigl. Station here.     |   |
| Mungrett Cross Roads Local 39<br>See parish name.   |   |
| Cituated at the junction of the old and the new line<br>of road, connecting Limerick and Askeaton.<br>At the junction of 3 townlands, viz., Castle-Mungret,   |   |
| Rathmale and Moneteen.<br><u>Raheen Cross Roads</u> Local<br>J. O'D.  |   |
| Raithin, the little fort.<br>Cituated at the junction of the tds. of Gouldavoher,<br>Sluggary and Ballycummin.<br>This is a junction of 3 roads with a lane, on the<br>line of road connecting Limerick and Fatrickswell. |   |
| Gouldavogher Village Local 40<br>See townland name. J. O'D.<br>Situated at the junction of 3 cross-roads and 3 town-<br>lands, viz., Ballykeefe, Gouldavoher and Dooradoyle.  |   |
| The property of Major Gough, Ardsalla, Fethard. This  | 5 |

village consists of a few scattered houses.

| Shannillian Mill ruins<br>Sean-Shuileann, old mill.      |   | 41         |
|--|---|------------|
| Shanwillen Old Mill                                      |   |            |
| Situated in the td. of Do                                |   |            |
| These ruins are about 40<br>The walls stand at their ori | feet long and 20 feet bro   | ad.        |
| Tubberpatrick Holy Mell                                  | Local   |            |
| Tobar Fhádruig, St. Patri                                | lek's well.   |            |
| Toberpatrick   | J. C'D.   |            |
| Situated in the S. of the                                | td. of Skehacreggaun.   |            |
| There are no stations per                                | formed at this sell.  |            |
| Ballinacurra Turngike                                    | I.ocel  | 42         |
| Béal na Corra, mouth of t                                | he weir.  |            |
| Situated on a bridge betw<br>Saint Michael's.            | ween the phs. of lungret a  | and        |
| /This turnpike is on the 1 and Fatrickswell.             | ine of road connecting L:   | imericl    |
| Raheen R. C. Chapel                                      | - Local   | -          |
| Háithín, a little fort.                                  |   |            |
| Situated in the td. of Ba                                | allycummin.   |            |
| This is an old thatched h<br>about 400 persons.          | louse, which can contain  |            |
| Patrick's Well Village                                   | Local   | 43         |
| Patrickswell Village                                     | J. C'D.   |            |
| The east part of this vilta. of Barnakyle.               | llage is situated in the  |            |
| This portion contains 36<br>1 weaver. It belongs to Ale  | h <b>ouses, havi</b> ng 1 publica<br>exander 0'Grady Rose, Esq                        | a and<br>• |
| Mungrett Abbey (ruins)                                   | J. Alton, Meg.  | 44         |
| See parish name. J. C'D.                                 |   |            |
| Situated in the td. of D                                 | ronderrig.  |            |
| These ruins are about 100 broad. The walls are all st    | 5 feet long and chout 26 :<br>tanding and perfect. Corr<br>c of Cashel says that in t | nac        |

more so classed and divided as to have a perpetual choir night and day, and the remainder, being old men of exemplary character, devoted themselves to religious and charitable works.

## Hungrett Church --- J. Alton, Ligerick

Situated in the td. of Dromdarrig, near the ruins of Mungret Abbey.

This is a small church, built in 1835, capable of accomodating about 100 persons.

#### Lisduff Fort -- Local

Lios Dubh. Black fort.

bisduff -- J. C'D.

Situated in the S. of the td. of Islandduane.

A circular fort about 3 chains in diameter, made of earth.

#### Loftus's Road

4

#### -- local -- J. O'D.

Situated in the tds. of Gouldavoher and Baunacloka, between Raheen Cross and Bungret Church.

Formerly there was a considerable number of students of the name of Loftus in Fungret College, and this road was said to be a favourite walk of theirs. Hence the name.

#### and of the Parish of Mungret

46